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March 10, 1971

ADDRESS REPLY TO:
600 BUILDING OF THE SOUTRWEST
MIDLAND. TEXAS 7970)
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Mr. R. L. Stamets

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Sir:

We are in receipt of your letter of March 3, 1971 in regard to Pool Designation
Leonard State Com. Well No. 1-E, 22-17-19, Eddy County, New Mexico.

We do concur with your recognition of the producing interval as being Morrow
rather than Atoka. We have no objections to the re-designation of this pool
to Grayburg-Morrow from Grayburg-Atoka.

Please notify us of any changes in rules which may incur due to pool re-designa-
tion. If we may be of any further assistance please advise us,

Very truly yours,
EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Ll bt )

R. L. Nickell, Jr.
Division Production Engineer

RLN/kg

cc: Messers: D. H. Rainey - e f .
Howard Green R RA L e \4fj;LS~"
E. J. Coel . nJA/i~uv7 'Vﬁ,;u~

K <t "/ 4 ::7 , e bt
. ) / el ’ . Foa T -
-7 i P
L A : / 3.7 -
£ g



